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Miners’ Rescue Station
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‘The decision to build a rescue sation at the foot
of West House Lane, on the road from South
Moor to Craghead,is first mentionedin the
South Moo Colliery viewer' reportof 1912.
The viewer managed allunderground and
surface working at the collery and he had to
comply with the Coal Mines Act, 1911, which
required all mine owners to establish rescue:
tations, rovide teams of trained rescuers, and
tokeep and maintain rescue apparatus.

The 1911 Act followed several mining disasters
including the West Stanley Burns pit explosion of 1909
inwhich 168 miners died.

1913 the viewer reported on the success of
the local ambulance classes. South Moor had 282 fully
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olery Company and Ayearlater the effect
and Brothers. of the war: ident, News of
the men belonging to both companies and there were 16 September 1915 reported:

tobeat leastive Rescue Brigades.
“It has been decided not to hold the annual
ambulance competition this year for the cup
presented by the South Moor Coal Co. Alarge
number of Moor ambulance men are noo putting
their training to good use on the battlefield and
in the hospitals, and as only two teams entered
their names for the Colliery Competition it was
impossible to proceed wit it.”
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Craghead and South Moor Colleres
‘was formally opened by James Robson,
president of the Durharn Miners’
Association, on Saturday 29 January
1927,

Construction started in 1925 and bricks
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South Moor
Heritage Trail

South Moor and Quaking Houses were
typicalcollery villages that developed
before and st after the Fist World
War, around four colleies of Willam
Hedley's South Moor Colliery Company.

South Moor Heritage trils afive mile
circular walk around key eight heritage
sites of South Moor and Quaking
Houses that existed during or soon after
the First World War. Each ste s marked
y an interpretation board detailing the
significance and heritage of the ite.
Eachinterpretation board s linked via P
@ QRcodetoa South Moor heritage. =
website providing further information
about the history of the site. Rights of
wiay between the eight sites
along the tral are marked by

asusual and ladies'ambulance and nursing classes.
started ot the same time.

Bandvias headed byanewlodge banner,  brickorks, ‘way markers'to keep youon
the fron depicting the new hospital. therightpath.
The hospital, ,ther
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: Wor Memorial Park. The Heritage Tral

£24,000. The scheme, approved in 1922, local committee: ' ‘marks the former colliery houses in
whichtheyiveduitha
fallen soldierplaque 5

‘owners, and weekly contributions from
miners wages.

~canyoufind themin
the colliery terraces?




